Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 3:42 PM
To: Malcolm Deane

Cc: Alcohol Testing Program

Subject: Blank Form 40 for 1367
Attachments: Form 40- Blank Al.pdf

Please fill out this blank Form 40 for the October 2022 inspection that couldn’t be conducted on 1367 due to the DSP
Fail. Make sure to add a remark about the DSP Fail not allowing you to conduct the inspection. When you’ve filled out
the form, please email it back to me so | can update our records (and keep a copy for your own records).

| powered up the instrument on two different dates and could not duplicate the DSP Fail, so | inspected it and I'll be
returning it to you as soon as it passes through review. Although the instrument did not receive an Agency Inspection
this month, it did receive a Department Inspection, which would be beneficial to note if the missed monthly inspection
gets raised in court. | am okay with the instrument going back into evidentiary use, but if you receive any further DSP
Fails, the instrument should be taken out of service immediately and send to repair for evaluation.

If you have any questions, feel free to reach out. Happy Halloween!

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.



